The State of Delaware
Continuing Education for Electrical Administrators

From: noreply@delaware.gov <customerservice.dpr@custsrv.dpr.delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, 6 March 2025 1:03 am

To: Info CED Workforce <info@cedworkforce.com>

Subject: REVIEW OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

STATE OF DELAWARE

REVIEW OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

The Electrical Examiners board reviewed your continuing education course request. The following
is the Board’s decision on your submission:

Board Decision: Approved

Course Provider Name: Workforce Continuing Education & Development, LLC.
Course Title Name: NFPA® 70 - National Electrical Code (NEC) 2023
Number of CE Hours/Units: 5.0

Approval Number: EEE-AC-030525-108682

Approval Date: March 5, 2025

Expiration Date: September 1, 2026

IMPORTANT: The Approval Number must be displayed on all certificates of completion with a
statement that your organization is an approved provider by the Delaware Electrical Examiners
board.

For more information about Continuing Education and Provider responsibilities, review your
profession’s website.

Please do not reply to this email. Replies will go to an unmonitored mailbox.
If you have questions, please contact us at customersenvice dpr@custsry. dpr. defaware. gov.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
CANNOMN BUILDING

861 SILVER LAKE BLVD., SUITE 203

DoVER, DELAWARE 19904-2457

TELEPHOME: (302) 744-4500

Fax: (302) 739-2711

VWEBSITE: dpr.delsware.gov
EMAIL: customerservice dprifcustsre.dpr.delaware.gov




The State of Delaware
Continuing Education for Electrical Administrators

From: noreply@delaware.gov <customerservice.dpr@custsrv.dpr.delaware.gov>
Sent: Thursday, 3 April 2025 2:18 am

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
Course Title Name: Exploring Electrical Systems: AC, DC, and Safety
Number of CE Hours/Units: 5.0

Approval Number: EEE-AC-040225-111852

Approval Date: April 2, 2025

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
I you have questions, please contact us at customerservice. dpricustsry. dor. delaware. gov.
Thank you.

Sincerely,

DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
CANNOMN BUILDING

861 SILVER LAKE BLVD., SUITE 203

DovER, DELAWARE 19904-2467

TELEPHOME: (302) 744-4500

Faco (302) 739-2711

WEBSITE: dpr.defswars.gov

EMAIL: customerservice dprificustsry.dpr.delaware. gov






